Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 5:15 PM
To: 'stopsingas@gmail.com'
Subject: Effective strategies for stopping the confirmations of Singas & Cannataras -- scheduled
for tomorrow.
Attachments: 1-15-21-foil-hoylman-complaint.pdf; singas-evidence-supporting-6-1-21-email-to-

sjc.pdf; cannataro-evidence-supporting-6-1-21-email-to-sjc.pdf

TO: Stop Singas's Nomination to the NY Court of Appeals

Below, with the above three attachments, is the letter | sent to the Senate Judiciary Committee a short time ago. Please
forward it to ALL the law professors who signed onto the letter in opposition to “rubber stamp” confirmation of Singas &
Cannataro — and have someone call me to discuss effective strategies.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:20 PM

To: 'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>; 'pboyle@nysenate.gov' <pboyle@nysenate.gov>;
'senatorjbailey@nysenate.gov' <senatorjbailey@nysenate.gov>; 'biaggi@nysenate.gov' <biaggi@nysenate.gov>;
‘breslin@nysenate.gov' <breslin@nysenate.gov>; 'gounardes@nysenate.gov' <gounardes@nysenate.gov>; A
'kaplan@nysenate.gov' <kaplan@nysenate.gov>; 'lanza@nysenate.gov' <lanza@nysenate.gov>; 'myrie@nysenate.gov'
<myrie@nysenate.gov>; 'omara@nysenate.gov' <omara@nysenate.gov>; 'oberacker@nysenate.gov'
<oberacker@nysenate.gov>; 'palumbo@nysenate.gov' <palumbo@nysenate.gov>; 'skoufis@nysenate.gov'
<skoufis@nysenate.gov>; 'stavisky@nysenate.gov' <stavisky@nysenate.gov>; 'thomas@nysenate.gov'
<thomas@nysenate.gov>

Cc: 'madeline.singas@nassauda.org' <madeline.singas@nassauda.org>; 'ggalansk@nycourts.gov‘
<ggalansk@nycourts.gov>; 'phillips@nysenate.gov' <phillips@nysenate.gov>; 'aaron@bradhoyiman.com'
<aaron@bradhoylman.com>; 'canary@nysenate.gov' <canary@nysenate.gov>; ‘kiprilov@nysenate.gov'
<kiprilov@nysenate.gov>; 'turoski@nysenate.gov' <turoski@nysenate.gov>; 'laidley@nysenate.gov'
<laidley@nysenate.gov>; 'levans@nysenate.gov' <levans@nysenate.gov>; 'jonesj@nysenate.gov'
<jonesj@nysenate.gov>; 'mjoyce@nysenate.gov' <mjoyce@nysenate.gov>; 'golan@nysenate.gov'
<golan@nysenate.gov>; 'msb.nysenate @gmail.com' <msb.nysenate @gmail.com>; 'rowheeler@nysenate.gov'
<rowheeler@nysenate.gov>; 'jbishop@nysenate.gov' <jbishop@nysenate.gov>; 'valle@nysenate.gov'
<valle@nysenate.gov>; 'jbishop@nysenate.gov' <jbishop@nysenate.gov>; 'valle@nysenate.gov' <valle@nysenate.gov>;
‘cfoster@nysenate.gov' <cfoster@nysenate.gov>; 'goddard @nysenate.gov' <goddard@nysenate.gov>;
'brix@nysente.gov' <brix@nysente.gov>; ‘'emancinisd6@gmail.com' <emancinisd6 @gmail.com>

Subject: Your tomorrow's "meeting" on the nominations of Singas & Cannataro to the NY Court of Appeals --



